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May 15, 2017 

Ms. Virginia Simmons, Grants Management Officer 
Office of Financial Resources, Division of Grants Management 
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration 
1 Choke Cherry Road, Room 7-1109 
Rockville, Maryland 20850 

Dear Ms. Simmons: 

As the Governor of the State of North Carolina, for the duration of my tenure, I 
delegate authority to the current Secretary of the North Carolina Department of Health 
and Human Services, or anyone officially acting in this role in the instance of a vacancy, 
as the single state agency (SSA), for all transactions required to administer the Substance 
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration's (SAM HSA) Substance Abuse 
Prevention and Treatment Block Grant (SAPTBG). 

cc: Mandy Cohen, MD, MPA 

Location: 'The State Cayito('Builifino, 'RaCei8� No C. 27602 
'Phone: 919-814-2100 


